Flambeau is a flaming torch, sun dial, that was common in the South; a gas lit sundial in the orchards, and by whose light the children played. In 1930 when the local garden clubs sponsored this Flambeau there was an orchard on the slope to the west. The nearby paved area with its fireplaces was part of the property of the Flambeau. A lighted wick was placed in the Flambeau.

NAME of a group of 4th school is assumed from the community.

Located on the Boulevard and Blaine of pioneer homebuilder Harry Van Asselt, a native of Holland who arrived here in 1881 and was on the beach at Alki to greet the first ferry arriving on the Skimmer Fleet. He was an enterprising entrepreneur and real estate partner. First Court action at the new King County was in water and irrigation. His Farmstead was the interest in the Enumclaw valley near Seaforth field. He married Catherine Maple in 1865, was the largest weddings of the time. They retired to a residence in Genoa farm.

Beacon Hill (6th Avenue) named by Mr. W. Young owner of the electric railway company who constructed the Hill from Seattle, to honor his father Bishop John Beacon Hill.